

Jose Trevino

From: Jose Trevino
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 11:40 AM
To: Peter Georgiou
Subject: FW: Re: Coordination for 0005-EX-ST-2009

Peter,

24-hr stop buzzer POC: Richard Jones at 803-741-4515.

Joe

From: Peter Georgiou
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 9:51 AM
To: Jose Trevino
Subject: FW: Re: Coordination for 0005-EX-ST-2009

From: FAB FAB [mailto:FAB@ntia.doc.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 9:37 AM
To: Peter Georgiou
Subject: Fwd: Re: Coordination for 0005-EX-ST-2009

Peter,

Were you able to get a stop buzzer POC? Thanks

-John

>>> FAB FAB 1/16/2009 4:42 PM >>>
Peter,

One of the agencies is requesting a 24 hour Stop Buzzer POC. Thanks

-John McFall

>>> "Peter Georgiou" <Peter.Georgiou@fcc.gov> 1/13/2009 9:24 AM >>>
Dave,

Attached is SouthConn Technologies Inc (File No. 0005-EX-ST-2009) STA request from 02/14/09 to 08/13/09.

I have reviewed this STA and found no classified data.

Thanks.

1/26/2009

Peter Georgiou
FCC/OET
(202) 418-8130

Jose Trevino

From: Richard Jones [rjones@ripleylightingcontrols.com]
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 11:37 AM
To: Jose Trevino
Cc: Will Gibson
Subject: RE: FCC file number 0005-EX-ST-2009

Joe,

You may use my cell phone number which is 803-741-4515 as a 24 hour contact.

Richard Jones
Ripley Lighting Controls, LLC
Division of SouthConn Technologies Inc.
PO Box 3229
2023 Platt Springs Road
West Columbia, SC 29171-3229
T 803-939-4700
F 803-939-4777
email: rjones@RipleyLC.com
web: www.RipleyLC.com

From: Jose Trevino [mailto:Jose.Trevino@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 2:42 PM
To: Richard Jones
Subject: FCC file number 0005-EX-ST-2009

Mr. Richard Jones,

Please report the name and cell phone number of a 24 hour Stop Buzzer, someone who can cease transmissions immediately at any given time should interference occur.

Mr. Trevino